

Minutes of the Meeting held at Lord Pirbright's Hall on Tuesday 8th June 2021 at 7.30pm

The meeting was held in the Club Room of Lord Pirbright's Hall and simultaneously using the video conferencing platform Microsoft TEAMS, with details available for members of the public in advance.

Those present:

Councillors

Cllr Fidgett (Chairman) via Teams Cllr Woollett (Vice Chairman) Cllr Godfree via Teams Cllr Hallam Cllr Richmond Cllr Eason

Officers of the Council Mrs Helen Myers (Clerk) Mrs Lindsay Graham (LPH Secretary)

Also in attendance

Cllr Keith Witham (SCC/GBC) One resident of the Parish Three residents of the Parish via TEAMS

	FORMALITIES
1.	1.1 To Receive Members' Apologies for Absence The Vice Chairman welcomed members, Cllr Witham and members of the public attending in person and virtually to the meeting. There were no apologies of absence received. The Vice Chairman chaired the meeting as Cllr Fidgett was joining remotely.
	1.2 To Receive Members' Declarations of Interest on Any Agenda Item below Cllr Eason declared a non-pecuniary interest in planning application 21/P/01013 as this property is adjacent to Cllr Eason's own residence.
2.	MINUTES 2.1 To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meetings (04/05/2021) RESOLUTION: The Minutes of the previous meeting (04/05/21) were approved and duly signed by the Vice Chairman.
	 2.2 To Receive the Clerk's Report and matters arising <u>Parish Bench, Bus Shelter & Car Park Inspection</u> A full bench, bus shelter and car park inspection was performed by the Groundsman on 10th May 2021. There were no issues to report.
	Playground Inspections The playground equipment is checked weekly by the Groundsman and reports are now submitted electronically to the Clerk each week. These reports are now stored in the Cloud for insurance purposes. The Insurance Engineer stated, in his report of 09/08/2020 that the slide was showing signs of corrosion. The Clerk has received the replacement parts (as authorised by the Council at the meeting on 04/05/201) and is obtaining two quotes for labour to fit the parts.
	Waffle Tram The Waffle Tram License Agreement was drawn up by Cllr Swinney in accordance with the previous resolution prior to her resignation and this was approved by the Council. This was issued to the Waffle Tram on 27 th May 2021. The ground protection surfacing to be installed by the Waffle Tram was also approved via an exchange of emails and will be installed at the Waffle Tram's own expense.

Lloyds Business Banking Complaint

The Clerk has lodged a formal complaint with Lloyds Bank in regards to the mandate mis-information received and the avoidable time spent completing mandates that would not succeed. The bank have upheld the complaint and the Clerk is awaiting the outcome.

Thames Basin Heaths Partnership

The Communications Officer of the TBHP would like to work in partnership with PPC to educate the public about the heathland that surrounds the village. The TBHP would like to be able to regularly submit articles to be added to the "Around Pirbright" page of the PPC website. The articles would give topical info about the Heathland, Pirbright specific articles from Surrey Wildlife Trust and any other relevant articles of information concerning the environs around the parish.

RESOLUTION: Members present at the meeting agreed unanimously to this request.

Pavilion Car Park Project

The formal construction of a car park behind the pavilion was submitted as a Grant Aid project in 2019. This received support from GBC in 2020. The total project was estimated at the time to be expected to cost £19,215 with £6,843 coming from GBC and £12,372 coming from PPC reserves. This project must be completed by March 2022. Quotes have now been received from idVerde, Albatross Carpentry. The Council is awaiting a quote from McKie Group.

Pirbright Institute (Community Environmental Benefits Scheme)

It would appear that this condition of the PI's master plan was discharged on 27/07/16. The Clerk has gueried this with GBC Planning and is awaiting further clarification.

Road Tables on Proposed Traffic Calming Scheme for Avenue De Cagny

The SCC Highways Officer would like confirmation of the latest plans for the road table at the northern end of Avenue De Cagny as part of the traffic calming to be installed in the Autumn of 2021. The Clerk circulated the latest drawings to members of the Council for comment. Cllr Fidgett and Cllr Godfree confirmed they had received the plans and were happy for Surrey Highways to present these for a public consultation in due course. ACTION: The Clerk should contact the Surrey Highways Officer to confirm that the plans had been approved by PPC and may be taken to public consultation.

S106 Grant

GBC having been holding a sum of money from the developer of Cowbridge Meadows to be allocated by the Parish Council on capital projects that will benefit the community, totalling £11,308.07. The Clerk has drawn up a S106 application for the following:

Resurfacing around the swings, slide and climbing frame: £6,350.00 Drainage to the sports pitches: A picnic style bench for the recreation ground: Total:

£3,700.00 £1,070.00 £11,120.00

The Clerk would like approval from the Council to submit this S106 Application to GBC. **RESOLUTION:** This Item is covered in Item 6.6 below.

PUBLIC FORUM & COMMUNICATIONS 3.

3.1 To Receive any Representation from Members of the Public

3.1.1. One member of the public attending via TEAMS wished to state that the wooden posts that had been promised had still not been installed in Mill Lane.

ACTION: The Clerk will contact Surrey Highways to chase the installation of the wooden posts.

Two further members of the public, attending via TEAMS, were invited to address the meeting. Each member confirmed that they wished to observe the meeting and had no Agenda Items to raise.

A member of the public attending in person wished to address the Council in reference to Item 8.3 below. The resident stated that an increased number of HGVs were using the Ash Road to transports goods from Henley Park. The resident would like to see signage at Henley Park to encourage the HGVs to travel towards Aldershot rather than towards Pirbright. The resident believes that conditions on transport movements from Henley Park are being broken.

Cllr Witham stated that the current movement conditions should be examined to determine what consents are currently in place. HGVs are a constant problem and that if the lorries are using roads outside of the hours permitted, it would be a police matter.

Cllr Fidgett added that there was a recent application to vary a condition on the permission for Unit 6 which limits the hours of transport movements to which PPC had objected but that HGV movements also arise from a number of other locations and that this is also a general issue and one which PPC should discuss with SCC Highways to reach a solution if possible.

ACTION: PCC should begin a dialogue with SCC and GBC to ascertain what conditions are on the planning permissions for Henley Park and more generally around the Parish.

3.2 Recent Communications Sent & Received

3.2.1 A resident of Mill Lane contacted the Clerk with photos of apparent discharge from a property into the drainage ditch in Mill Lane. The Clerk suggested he report this to the Environmental Agency. The resident did so and the claim is being looked into by the EA. The Clerk also informed the resident that a letter would be going out to all residents with regard to drainage and waste dumping into the gullies and streams in Mill Lane.

3.2.2 A resident of Rapley's Field contacted the Clerk to complain about the amount of garden waste being dumped into the streams and ditches along Mill Lane. The Clerk drafted a letter to all residents of Mill Lane requesting them to cease fly tipping garden waste into the banks and gullies of the Lane to prevent flooding, prevent damage to flora and fauna and to remind them that fly tipping carries a fixed penalty notice fine of £400. The Chairman signed the letter and it was delivered by hand by the Clerk to all properties in Mill Lane. Permission has been received from GBC to use their "Do Not Dispose of Garden Waste on this Site" sign should this be required in hot spots.

3.2.3 A resident of the village expressed his concern over the projected traffic restrictions along Avenue De Cagny stating that this will push the problem along the stretch of road running between the butchers and the White Hart. The resident felt that this would make this stretch into a road completely filled with parked cars and would make it dangerous when lorries pass through. He stated that it would make it dangerous for residents to enter and exit their properties and dangerous at the pedestrian points along the road. The Clerk assured the resident that a consultation process would be put in place and that residents would have the opportunity to voice their concerns on the proposed restrictions.

ACTION: Cllr Fidgett proposed that information on the forthcoming consultation should be prepared by the Council to inform the public that the purpose of the traffic restrictions is to keep the junctions clear and allow a free flow of traffic. Parking in appropriate locations on Av de Cagny would not be prevented. This was to ensure safety and not to displace parking.

3.2.4 A resident of the village wished to make the Council aware that employees of Cherrywood Nursery were again parking on the road between the Nursery and the White Hart, making exiting driveways very difficult. The resident had spoken to the employees to ask if they could please be considerate of driveways when parking but felt that her pleas were not being listened to. This resident also raised concerns over the planned restrictions along Avenue De Cagny and thought that this would push cars to park permanently along the road between the butchers and the White Hart. The Clerk assured the resident that a consultation process would be put in place with regards to the restrictions and that all residents would have the opportunity to make their views known.

3.2.5 A group of residents from Chapel Lane contacted the Clerk to complain about potential professional dog walkers using the heathland at the end of Chapel Lane for dog walking and not clearing up after their dogs. The Clerk contacted an officer of the GBC Jet Team who said that dog fouling had become a problem throughout the borough and suggested that the Clerk contact the Regulatory Officer at GBC to discuss the possibility of professional dog walkers having to pay a fee and become licensed as they are now required to do in Woking. The Clerk is waiting for a response from the Regulatory Officer. Cllr Witham has also spoken to GBC and informed the group of residents that GBC can combat fouling with an Anti Social Behaviour notice (ASB) and that this can be reported via email at <u>customerservices@guildford.gov.uk</u> or by calling 01483 505050 with as much detail as possible.

3.2.6 A resident of the Ash Road wished to complain about the poor repair of the road outside his house as a result of BT Openreach laying cable in the road. Both the resident and the Clerk logged a complaint with BT Openreach who have stated they will return and make good the repair.

3.2.7 The Pirbright Art Club requested permission to erect a 2.5m x 2.5m gazebo on the Green, close to LPH on 20th May and 27th May for 3 hours to combat the inclement weather. The facility would be risk assessed by the Art Club and all Covid regulations would be observed. The Clerk received approval from Council members and the permission was granted.

3.2.8 St Michaels & All Angels Church requested permission to erect a banner on the Green advertising the Pirbright Garden Trail on Saturday 12th June/Sunday 13th June 2021. The Clerk sought permission from the Council via an exchange of emails, and permission was given by the Council.

3.2.9 A member of the Pirbright Cricket Club commented that Knowl Hill School were using the sports pitches and causing some surface damage. He wished to know if the school made a contribution to use the fields. The Clerk informed him that the Parish Council allows the school to use the village green as they have no amenities, however they would be reminded to respect the wicket area and make good any damage that might occur whilst using the facility. The Clerk has requested that Knowl Hill School contact the Clerk to share their timetable of usage and it is hoped that the school will use SKEDDA going forward (online activity calendar for the sports field).

3.2.10 A resident of School Lane informed the Clerk that she had reported 37 cars to the police for parking on the zig zags, double yellow lines and pavements. The resident would like to see regular visits from the Police/PCSO's or GBC parking enforcement to issue tickets to cars. Cllr Witham responded directly to the resident to state that although he had already alerted GBC to the issues in School Lane, he would follow up with the Parking Enforcement Team on this specific issue and has requested more frequent visits to School Lane by the Enforcement Patrol Team and has also requested a statement from GBC Enforcement that the School can issue to parents. The Clerk thanked the resident for her email and stated that the Parish Council were continuing to work with GBC and SCC Highways on this issue and were also encouraged by Cllr Witham's support.

3.2.11 A member of the teaching staff at Knowl Hill School requested the use of the sports fields for their Sports Day on Thursday 8th July 2021. The Council agreed, with an exchange of emails, to allow the School to hold their sports day on the sports pitches provided they conduct a suitable risk assessment and ensure that everything is cleared away afterwards. The Council also requested details of where on the fields the event would be held. The Clerk responded to Knowl Hill to this effect and details will be collected.

3.2.12 The residents of Law Meadows wrote to the Chair to request that the Parish Council remedy the footpath flooding outside the estate. The residents gave no contact details for the Clerk to be able to respond however, contact details of one of the residents were obtained and the Clerk responded to advise that residents needed to report the flooding in real time, with photos to Surrey Highways. The Clerk supplied the residents with the link to the Surrey Highways flooding complaints on-line form.

3.2.13 A member of the Horticultural Society would like permission to plant a tree in the village as part of the Queen's Green Canopy tree planting project which has been created to mark the Queen's Platinum Jubilee in 2022. Free saplings will be available through the Woodland Trust website from June 2021. The siting and type of tree would be agreed between the Horticultural Society and the Parish Council. The Clerk would like approval from the Council that, in principle and with type and siting to be agreed by the Council, that the Horticultural Society may plant a tree in the village to celebrate the Queen's Platinum Jubilee.

ACTION: Members present agreed unanimously with the request to plant a tree and the Clerk will liaise with the Horticultural Society as to placement and species. The Clerk will inform the Pirbright Horticultural Society.

3.2.14 A resident living on the Ash Road made the Clerk aware of a flyer he had received from the Pirbright Institute alerting residents to the installation of a new bus shelter and pedestrian crossing close to Upper Stanford Road, the replacement of an existing bus shelter opposite Upper Stanford Road and the widening of the road at the junction of the B380 (Ash Road) and the B3032 (Guildford Road). The Clerk contacted to the P.I. to alert them to the fact that the Bus Shelter opposite Upper Stanford Road belonged to the Parish Council and of the Council's disappointment at the lack of engagement prior to this phase of the plan which was a requirement of the original planning approval. The Clerk further contacted SCC with regard to the Bus Shelter and the Parish Council agreed that SCC should take over responsibility and maintenance for both the Bus Shelter opposite Upper Stanford Road and also the Bus Shelter adjacent to Bullswater Common Road. SCC put in writing the fact that they would take full responsibility for both shelters in perpetuity. Furthermore, a SCC Highways Officer consulted with the SCC Transport Dev Planning Officer on the plan to widen the road at the junction with the Ash Road and the Guildford Road and was assured that this was a safety improvement to the

	junction with only minor impact on the existing junction. The Chairman noted that there had been an increase in numbers of HGVs using roads through the village and Parish more widely and that the Cobbett Hill Earth Station, GU3 2AA also seemed to have expanded.
4.	HEALTH & SAFETY 4:1 To consider any Health & Safety Issues arising since the last Meeting. No health and safety issues were raised and no changes were required in light of Government Covid rules. Covid signage is in place at the playground and remains relevant.
5.	REPORTS (for information, unless urgent action is required) To Receive Updates on:
	a) Community Sports Pavilion Cllr Fidgett reported that news had been received from the team administering Your Fund Surrey stating that the Community Sport Pavilion Project would now be invited to submit a full bid. This indicates that the project has passed the initial sieve process and is credible and a meeting had taken place with a Your Fund Surrey Assessor. No time scales have been set but Cllr Fidgett planned to meet with the relevant clubs to compile the information required over the next few weeks. Questions will arise regarding the structure and responsibilities of the governing body and Cllr Fidgett will prepare a draft to be presented to the Council at the next meeting prior to submission of the formal full bid. It should be noted that construction costs have increased and the size of the bid may need to increase. A formal lease will be put in place and may extend to cover responsibilities for the maintenance of the sports field on the east side of Avenue De Cagny. Due to the success of the football and cricket clubs attracting youth, older players, ladies groups etc the level of use has greatly increased. This is giving rise to some concerns in regards to maintenance and this will need to be formalised. A community consultation for Your Fund Surrey will take place and the project will need as many people as possible to comment and hopefully support it via the Commonplace website.
	b) Lord Pirbright's Hall The LPH Secretary provided a Report which confirmed a clean bill of health had been received from the Independent Auditor who visited on 18 th May 2021. Hall hire had increased with two new weekly bookings and confirmation had been received from GBC that they would be hiring the venue in May 2023 for Parish and Borough elections. The proposed outdoor event by Pirbright Arts had been amended to become two indoor events and a further booking by them had been made at the end of July. Front borders had been planted. The Vice Chairman wished to comment that the Hall was looking very good and suggested that the Trustees meet on site to consider investment projects for the future.
	c) Pirbright Summer Fair Ms Graham reported that the Pirbright Village Fair Steering Committee had met on 7 th June 2021 and that arrangements were progressing. Money was coming in from sponsors but the Committee were waiting for the next Government announcement before taking deposits from stall holders. Cllr Fidgett confirmed that a decision would need to be taken in early July as to whether the event could go ahead.
	 d) To Receive a Report from the District / County Councillor (for information only) Cllr Woollett extended the Parish Council's congratulations to Cllr Witham on his elected as a Guildford Borough Councillor and re-elected as a Surrey County Councillor. Cllr Witham informed the Council that he is happy to continue to be involved with issues in the Parish. In particular with the Boundary Commission's proposal to transfer Normandy and Pirbright to the Surrey Heath constituency. Cllr Witham also stated that he had spoken to the Managing Director of GBC in regards to the continued issue of Stoney Castle and would urge both the parish and residents to continue reporting the incidents of burning to the relevant authorities. Cllr Fidgett responded to say that Jonathan Lord MP had always supported the Parish when we had called on him but that equally Pirbright's identity is more aligned with Guildford as the borough that it is within and the Woking Parliamentary constituency and that its geography and associations are very different to that of Surrey Heath.
6.	FINANCE & GOVERNANCE
	6.1 To Approve the Receipts & Payments for May 2021 The list of receipts and payments and bank reconciliation were circulated to all members. RESOLUTION: Members present approved the schedule and Cllr Woollett, as Vice Chair, signed the schedule.

	6.2 To Receive the Internal Auditors Report for 2020 – 2021 and Consider any Comments The report was circulated to all members prior to the meeting to consider its findings. RESOLUTION: Members confirmed receipt of the report and noted the comments and additional internal controls to be adopted.
	6.3 To Review the Effectiveness of the Independent Internal Audit Members of the Council considered the effectiveness of this years' internal audit. RESOLUTION: Members agreed that the Council had received a good level of service from the Internal Auditor.
	6.4 To Approve the Annual Governance Statement for 2020 - 2021 Members of the Council had received the Statement prior to meeting via email. RESOLUTION: The Members discussed the Governance Statement and it was unanimously approved.
	6.5 To Approve the Annual Accounting Statement for 2020 – 2021 Members of the Council had received the Account Statement prior to the meeting via email. RESOLUTION: The Members discussed the Accounting Statement and it was unanimously approved.
	 6.6 To Approve the S106 Application to GBC As itemised in the Clerk's Report above, the Clerk would like approval from the Council to submit the S106 Capital Bids Application Form. The content and wording of the Application was discussed by Members of the Council. RESOLUTION: The Council unanimously approved the application for submission to GBC.
	6.7 To Consider whether the Council should Co-opt new Members/Appoint any Associate members Confirmation had been received from GBC that an election to fill the Council vacancy had not been demanded. The Chairman thanked those residents that had put their names forward and as a number of excellent candidates had come forward, Cllr Woollett suggested that current Councillors should inform the Council if their intension was to resign in the near future. This would allow the Council to co-opt several members from those standing to take advantage of the skills they would bring to the Council. Cllr Hallam stated that he was in the process of moving house and could not give a clear indication of whether he was able to remain in the parish and therefore remain as a Parish Councillor. Cllr Hallam said he would keep the Council fully informed. It was decided by Council Members that this item would be moved forward to the July meeting to give the Council time to put in place a succession plan. Cllr Fidgett stated that there had been no reduction in workload and that it would be advantageous to draw on the additional expertise brought by co-opted members and potentially consider reverting back to sub-committees for certain issues. ACTION: Members agreed that a good response had been received to the vacancy and to give everyone due opportunity and time to consider, this Item on the Agenda should be taken over to the July meeting.
	6.8 To Appoint a PPC Representative on to the Pirbright In Need Trust Cllr Fidgett informed the Council that the Parish Council have two representatives on the two village charities that exist. Cllr Fidgett is the representative on the Lempriére Trust. The Parish Council's representative on the Pirbright In Need Charity has been Dr Alexandra Henderson and Cllr Fidgett proposed Dr Henderson be re-appointed to this position for the next financial year. This motion was seconded by Cllr Eason. RESOLUTION: The proposal to appoint Dr Henderson for this position was approved.
7.	PLANNING
	7.1 To Review applications received and agree comments under Delegated Powers unless Members request consideration of any Item
	 21/P/01060 (Land adjacent to The Willows, Gole Road, Pirbright, Woking, GU24 0QF Certificate of Lawfulness for a proposed development to establish whether the erection of 2m high brick piers, 1.8m high timber entrance gates and 2m high wall would be lawful). PPC Response: While this application is a CLOPUD and therefore, to be determined on the facts, Pirbright Parish Council would object. The erection of a 2m high brick wall adjoining the highway and gates of the similar height does not comply with the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted

Development) (England) Order 2015 SCHEDULE 2 PART 2 Class A which restricts the height of any such fence to 1m. As such, planning permission would be required. The existing 2m high hoardings should be removed. In this instance, should a planning application be received, such permission should not be granted as the development proposed would result in 25m long brick wall and result in a significant urbanising feature which is clearly contrary to policies for the protection of the Green Belt.
21/P/00992 (Land adjacent to Cowshot Crescent, Brookwood, GU24 0PD, Erection of a terrace of 5 dwellings).
PPC Response: While Pirbright Parish Council supports the provision of affordable homes in principle, in this instance we would object to the application due to the development of greenspace which is used as a local amenity by the residents and children of the adjoining housing. The proposals which have blank rear garden walls extending south would render the children's play area immediately to the south enclosed and poorly supervised through passive surveillance, which is currently provided by the open greenspace. The reduction in public amenity space available to local people is contrary to place making policy. The site is also within 400m of the SPA where we understand there is a policy preventing further residential development due to the recreational pressure on the protected heaths.
21/P/00995 (Hockford Farmhouse, Ash Road, GU24 0DE Construction of replacement garage and mower store following demolition of existing garage and outbuilding). <i>PPC Response:</i> Pirbright Parish Council raise No Objection subject to the proposed building being wholly ancillary to the existing dwelling.
21/P/01013 (Rosemarie Cottage, Chapel Lane, GU24 0JY Erection of a first floor extension and alterations together with the removal of outbuildings). <i>PPC Response:</i> Pirbright Parish Council submitted no comment on this application.
 21/P/01039 (15 Thompsons Close, GU24 0JG Single storey rear extension following demolition of conservatory). PPC Response: While Pirbright Parish Council raise no objection in principle to the proposed extension, consideration may need to be given to the boundary with the immediately neighbouring property which is not clearly shown on the submitted plans; given the proposed extension is almost 3m high, is due south and abuts the common boundary. Pirbright Parish Council agree that the proposal does not appear to have a material impact on the conservation area and this is therefore, preserved.
HIGHWAYS & ENVIRONMENT
8.1 To Receive and Update on Tree Management Cllr Godfree stated that no major tree work was required at this stage. Cllr Godfree and Cllr Fidgett agreed to walk the Parish to agree areas of work to be prioritised and undertaken in the autumn. Cllr Fidgett reported that there was a large broken branch on one of the trees on the triangle opposite the Cricketers and that this should be removed under agreed emergency tree work. <i>ACTION: The Clerk will contact a local contractor to have the branch removed.</i>
8.2 To Discuss the Management of the Green 8.2.1 Review of proposals put forward by Pirbright Cricket Club in regards to grounds maintenance
Cllr Godfree informed the Council that the Cricket Club's report would be looked at and a meeting organised between the Parish Council, the Cricket Club and the Football Club to discuss the proposals contained in the report for the 2022 maintenance of the sport field. Cllr Godfree will report to the Council at the next meeting.
8.3 To Receive an Update on the Parking and Traffic issues Cllr Godfree and Cllr Fidgett confirmed receipt of Surrey Highways plans for the proposed road table at the northern end of Avenue De Cagny. These will now go to consultation. Cllr Godfree further submitted a report on the latest activities of the CSW and wished to thank the volunteers who had completed 8 sessions and recorded 96 offences between 24/04/21 and 05/06/21. Cllr Godfree stated that an increased frequency of sessions would be achieved if more CSW coordinators came forward. Cllr Godfree has secured a second VAS sign on long term loan from Surrey Highways. Cllr Fidgett thanked Cllr Godfree for the time he has invested in the CSW scheme. Cllr Fidgett also reported that the paint

	The paint is essential in alerting drivers to the road tables and is a safety feature. This should be reported to Surrey Highways and the paint should be reinstated. ACTION: Cllr Woollett requested that the Clerk should respond to the Highways Officer confirming that the road table plans should go forward to consultation, request an update on the wooden posts which have not been installed in Mill Lane and submit an online request in regards to the white paint having worn off the tops of the road tables in both the southern side of the Green, Cemetery Pales and Gole Road.
9.	NEWSLETTER To Confirm Items for the July 2021 Issue of the PeriNews It was agreed that the July Issue of the PeriNews should give thanks to the CSW volunteers and let parishioners know about the Pirbright In Need Trust and other organisations that are available to support residents in need. The PeriNews should also alert people to the Community Sports Pavilion page and should encourage as many people as possible to vote for the Pirbright project via the CommonPlace website.
10.	CHAIRMAN'S CONCLUSION To Receive Chairman's Notices & Members' Questions The Vice Chairman commented on how well kept the Hall and Green were looking and thanked all those involved for their efforts. Cllr Woollett noted how pleasant it was to be holding in-person meetings again and also thanked the Clerk for providing summarised Communications and Clerk's Report ahead of each meeting, greatly expediting proceedings. Cllr Fidgett thanked Cllr Woollett for chairing the meeting and announced that the next Parish Council meeting would take place in the Clubroom of Lord Pirbright's Hall on Tuesday 13 th July 2021 at 7.30pm.

The meeting ended at 21.15

Signed.....

Date.....